LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.

Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor

Urban County Council

From: James R. Wray
Engineering Technidian Principal

Date: September 3, 2014

Re: Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Property and Easements
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Project — New Circle Road Widening

Request a resolution authorizing the granting of temporary construction easements at 1795 Old
Frankfort Pike and 1138 Finney Drive, and fee simple transfers of 2,288 square feet of property at
1631 Old Frankfort Pike and 10,967 square feet of property at 1900 Leestown Road from LFUCG to
the Commonwealth of Kentucky for the benefit of the Transportation Cabinet for their project to
widen New Circle Road from Versailles Road to Newtown Pike. The granting of easements and fee
simple transfers are to be donated. There is no cost to LFUCG.

Affect departments within LFUCG have been advised of this request from the State and have agreed
with the proposed work and acquisitions.
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